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holly.bonds@eastsussex.gov.uk

Dear Mrs Tucker
CONSULTATION ON A PLANNING APPLICATION - Biomass Combined Heat and Power Plant (including minor alterations to the existing access to the A22).    Land adjoining Cophall Wood Transfer Station, Cophall Wood, Hailsham Road (A22), Polegate.

I am writing to advise you that the above mentioned application has been withdrawn by the applicant. I shall be grateful if you could amend your records accordingly.

Yours sincerely

Holly Bonds
Holly Bonds

Senior Planner (Development Control)

CC  Councillors  Stephen Shing and Daniel Shing
       Clerk to Polegate Town Council
        Planning Liaison Officer – Environment Agency
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